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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 

 File No:  19-0355-END-NT 
Date: December 23, 2019 

   TO: CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER – CITY OF ENDERBY 

FROM: BUILDING DEPARTMENT – CHIEF BUILDING INSPECTOR 

SUBJECT: 1908 GEORGE STREET –CHAHAL / PUREWAL 

 
Please be advised that I have inspected the fire damaged building located at 1908 George Street 
shortly after the fire occurred on May 8, 2019.  It is my opinion that it has been damaged more 
than 75% of its value above the foundation in accordance with the Local Government Act that 
states: 
 
Restrictions on repair or reconstruction of non-conforming structures 

 532 (1)  If a building or other structure, the use of which does not conform to the provisions 
of a land use regulation bylaw, is damaged or destroyed to the extent of 75% or more of 
its value above its foundations, as determined by the building inspector, the structure 
must not be repaired or reconstructed except for a conforming use in accordance with 
the bylaw. 

 

This is due to the extensive fire, water and smoke damage.  Repair would require demolition of 
all the construction above the foundation and reconstruction.  Alternatively, the building could be 
gutted down to the frame, fire damaged framing replaced and smoke sealed, and exterior finishes, 
drywall, flooring, siding, roofing, windows, doors, cabinets, insulation, electrical, plumbing, and 
heating systems would need replacement. In short, little is salvageable. In either case the 
cost would be more that 75% of the buildings value above the foundation. 

The BC Assessment Authority has put a value on all improvements on this lot at $140,000.  Taking 
into consideration the other building on the lot, the value of this house would be about 
$120,000.  The value above the foundation would be less than $100,000.  This building could not 
be repaired for less than $75,000 or 75% of its value. 

 
Submitted by: 
 
 
Dave Gardner 
Chief Building Inspector 
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